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Marguerite McLean 

From: 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: 

Attachments: lnglewood Deed with cover letter.pdf 
Date: November 3,201 1 

To: 

Marshall Hash [marshallthash@grnail.com] on behalf of Marshall Hash [rnarshall@hash.corn] 

Thursday, November 03,2011 8:22 AM 

Warranty deed - Docket No. 110098-WU 

Office of the Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

From: Hash Utilities, LLC. 
PO Box 1206 
Inglis, FL 34449 

Docket # 110098 WU - Certificate Transfer 

Filed by; 
Marshall Hash 
PO Box 1206 
Inglis, FL 34449 

marshall@hash.com 
352-613-0103 

Ref: Recorded Warranty Deed 

Cover Page plus 1 Page - Attached 
lnglewood Deed with cover letter.pdf 

Thank you, 

Marshall T. Hash 

11/3/2011 



Date: November 3, 201 1 

To: Office of the Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

From: Hash Utilities, LLC, 
PO Box 1206 
Inglis, FL 34449 

Docket # 1 10098 WU - Certificate Transfer 

Filed by; 
Marshall Hash 
PO Box 1206 
Inglis, FL 34449 

marshall@.hash.com 
352-61 3-01 03 

Ref: RecordedWarranty Deed 

1 Page Attached - - lnglewood Deed.pdf 

Thank you, 

Marshall T. Hash 
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